TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: March 15, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for March 20, 2012 Meeting

MINUTES
October 5, 2010 October 12, 2010 November 16, 2010
January 4, 2011 January 11, 2011 March 8, 2011
March 22, 2011 March 29, 2011 April 5, 2011
January 24, 2012 January 31, 2012 February 7, 2012

March 6, 2012

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm Bart Forzese re: Annual Car Show

November 30, 2010
March 15, 2011
April 12, 2011
February 21, 2012

7:45 pm Peter Lombardo, Building Commissioner and Ann Herbst, Conservation Agent

re: FEMA Flood Map Update

LICENSES

1. Bayside Marketing Systems, Inc. dba Nantasket Lobster Pound, James E. O’Brien, Manager,
50 George Washington Boulevard (A) Common Victualer (B) All Alcohol (Seasonal) as a

Restaurant - RENEWAL

2. Hull Yacht Club, Inc., Jeffrey Jorgenson, Manager, Fitzpatrick Way — All Alcohol

(Seasonal) as a Club License - RENEWAL

3. Nantasket Beach Salt Water Club, Inc., William G. Joubert, Manager, Fitzpatrick Way

(A) All Alcohol (Seasonal) as a Club (B) Entertainment (Jukebox, DJ, Karaoke & Live) -

RENEWAL

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought

up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.
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